
 

RFP 23-008 FSMC Questions/Answers 

Addendum #2 

1. Will the district please provide a copy of the current FSMC’s contract?  

No 

2. Is the district an open campus? 

Seniors are allowed to leave campus for lunch at the High Schools. 

3. Can you provide a current a la carte price list?  

 

4. Labor:  

a. Number of contracted days for the year by position and hours worked per day 

Number of regular contracted days for all Food Service Staff – 180 days. The rest 
of the information is provided in Chart 2. 

b. Current pay per hour by employee so the district can compare each company on 
the same playing field. 

Pay is not relevant to the RFP. All Cafeteria Staff will remain District employees, 
having no bearing on an FSMC’s proposal. FSMC staff pay for the three 
requested positions may have an impact on the proposed price, but those are 
details each FSMC must consider.  



5. Is it possible to get the actual edit checks on the actual claim form versus just the 
financial summary for the current year?  

Documents provided in the RFP were sufficient for TDA. 

6. Will the district please breakdown revenue for adults and revenue for A La Carte meals 
separately?  

7. Do all the employees work during the summer SSO 

No, only a few employees work during the summer. The number depends on the 
Summer School enrollment. District does not participate in SSO. 

8. How many days is the Summer SSO and which campuses 

District does not participate in SSO, we simply serve students attending Summer School 
through NSLP (until June 30). Number of days and campuses vary from year to year. 

9. Are there any days where students are let go early and lunch is not served?  

No, lunch is typically served earlier on early release days. 

10. Is any of the equipment owned by the current FSMC?  

No 

11. Does the district require an original signature on contract documents?  

Yes 

12. Does the district have digital menu boards in the school cafeterias and if so, how many?  

Yes, all of the cafeterias have the digital menu boards. The total is 28 screens. 

 


